WILLIAM SCHEIDLER

1515 Lidstrom Place E.

Port Orchard, WA 98366

360-769-8531

 IN PRO PER


Superior Court for the County of Kitsap

State of Washington, Ex-Rel, 

William Scheidler,

Plaintiff,

V

James Avery,  individually and in his official capacity as Kitsap County’s Assessor

And

Alan Miles, individually and in his official capacity as Kitsap County’s deputy prosecutor.

And

M. Karlynn Haberly, Individually

And

Kay S. Slonim, Individually

Defendants


)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
)))))))))))))))))
Case #       12-2-02161-1

First Amended Complaint 

Racketeering, Criminal Conspiracy, False Representation Concerning Title, Public Nuisance, Subversion, Fraud, Abuse of Office & Official Misconduct, Perjury, Harassment, Collection of Unlawful Debt, Leading Organized Crime, Attempt of Criminal Act, Conspiracy to Commit Trespass… & Damages.


Action at Law
Trial by Jury Demanded.

Class Status demanded







Generally:

1. Plaintiff prosecutes this action in the name of the State, for those harms special to him, based in his inherent authority under the Fourth Amendment to the US Constitution and under the WA State Constitution Article 1, Section 1. Additionally, under RCW 7.56, based in plaintiff’s interest in Kitsap County (a corporation, see RCW 36.01) as a property owner. And plaintiff demands class status and a special prosecutor to address those issues of substantial public importance. See STATE v. VERHAREN 136 Wn.2d 888 Dec. 1998 regarding Quo Warranto action in which the Supreme Court has held: “if the injury is one that is peculiar to the individual he has his right of action, but if it affects the whole community alike, the remedy is by proceedings by the state through its appointed agencies.”

2. This action arises under amendments to the Constitution of the United States, particularly the First – Freedom of Expression, Fourth - searches and seizures, Seventh -trial by jury, Ninth – separation of powers, and Fourteenth - due process.

3. This action also arises under the laws of the United States, particularly the Civil Rights Act, Title 42 U.S.C. BB 1981, 1983, 1985, 1986, 1988.

4. This action also arises under the laws of the United States, particularly Conspiracy Against Rights and Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law, Title 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1, Ch 13, 241, 242.

5. This action arises under the Constitution of the State of Washington, particularly Article One, Sections 1-5, 7, 10, 21, 29, and 32.

6. This action arises under the Constitution of the State of Washington, particularly Rules for Superior court and Judicial Oath, Article Four, Sections 24 and 28 respectively.

7. This action also arises under the laws of the State of Washington, particularly RCW 2.08.230 Uniform rules to be established; RCW 2.48.210 Attorney oath; RCW 4.24.500 Good faith communication; RCW 4.96.010 Tortious conduct of local government official; RCW 9.38 False Representation re title; RCW 9.72 Perjury; RCW 9.73 Violating right of Privacy; RCW 9.81 Subversive activities; RCW 9.94A Criminal street gang; RCW 9.101 Criminal Street gang; RCW 9A.08 Culpability; RCW 9A.28 Criminal attempt/Criminal conspiracy; RCW 9A.60 Fraud; RCW 9A.68 Bribery and Corrupt influence; RCW 9A.72 Perjury and interference with official proceedings; RCW 9A.76 Rendering criminal assistance; RCW 9A.80.010 Abuse of Office; RCW 9A.76 Rendering criminal assistance; RCW 9A.82 Criminal profiteering formerly Racketeering; RCW 9A.84 Public disturbance; RCW 10.14.030 Harassment; RCW 18.130.180 Professional Misconduct; RCW 34.05 Part V Judicial Review and Civil Enforcement, RCW 42.20.040 – False report, RCW 42.52 Ethics in public service.

Jurisdiction is proper in Superior Court under WA State Constitution Article 4, Section 4 and RCW 2.08.010.

Causes of Action

Scheidler incorporates by reference all that is contained in his “Complaint for damages” filed October 2, 2012. Scheidler incorporates by reference all offers of proof and Scheidler incorporates by reference the complete BoTA case file for dockets 11-507-510, and Superior Court case file for cause 08-2-02882-0.

1. Defendant M. Karlynn Haberly

First Cause of Action:

a. Civil Rights Act, Title 42 U.S.C BB 1983 and/or 1985– Due Process and Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights.

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendant Haberly, individually or in concert with others, created a sham KCLCR 59 [Kitsap county local court rule 59 – Exhibit A34, attached], by which Scheidler’s constitutional and statutory rights were denied.

iii. Defendant’s disrespect for the rule of law - RCW 2.04.210, 2.08.230, her oath of office - WA State Constitution Article 4, Section 24, and disrespect for the WA State Constitution Article 4, Section 28, caused, conspired, contributed, by her sham KCLCR 59, is culpable to deprive Plaintiff of his procedural and substantive due process rights.

iv. Defendant Haberly’s sham KCLCR 59 deprived Plaintiff of his constitutional rights to free speech, petition for a redress of grievances, equal protections, unnecessary delay.
v. Defendant Haberly’s sham KCLCR 59 is a direct affront to the anti-slaap statute RCW 4.24.500 and RCW 9.81.120 Constitutional rights — censorship or infringement.
vi. Defendant Haberly’s purpose in creating a sham KCLCR 59 was to aid and abet defendants Avery and Miles in their unlawful scheme to deprive Plaintiff and Class of their constitutional and statutory rights.
Second Cause of Action:

b. Civil Rights Act, Title 42 U.S.C 1981 – Equal protections violations

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendant Haberly treats Scheidler differently than other litigants in other counties who enjoy a “consistent application of CR 59.”

iii. Defendant’s stated rules, polices, procedures and training are unconstitutional because they are unauthorized and are discriminatory. For example: Haberly’s, “Order”, September 14, 2012, § 1-4, is unconstitutional and unlawful. Haberly’s order lacks the substantial content and reasoning required by well-established precedent so reasonable persons can come to the same conclusion as Haberly. See 96 Wn.2d 31, STATE v. CUNNINGHAM
iv. Defendant Haberly’s “order” noted above, denying relief from judgement with prejudice deprives plaintiff, arbitrarily without reasoning, of the benefit of law.

v. Defendant Haberly’s conduct violates law, established precedent and constitutional requirements, her oath, and equal protections.

c. Third Cause of Action:

i. Civil Rights Act, Title 18 U.S.C BB 241 and 242 and RCW 9A.76 Rendering criminal assistance.

ii. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

iii. Defendant subjected Plaintiff and caused and created the environment to deprive him of his rights covered in the Civil Rights Act due to her sham KCLCR 59 and their unofficial procedures and guidelines.

iv. Defendant’s sham rules and policies permit state employees under the color of law, to execute their known policies to deny plaintiff and plaintiff’s class, constitutional rights and statutory protections of law.

v. What is noticeably missing from their policies, rules and training is the constitutional protections entitled to all citizens before harm occurs.

Fourth Cause of Action:

d. Civil Rights Act, Title 42 U.S.C BB 1986– Neglect to prevent harm.

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendant Haberly’s ultra vires conduct using sham KCLCR 59 was to aid and abet defendants Avery and Miles in their unlawful scheme to deprive Plaintiff of his constitutional rights, among them, to cause unnecessary delay -- 4-year senseless litigation, denial of free speech, right to petition re grievances, among other WA and US Constitional rights and statutory rights. 

iii. Defendant Haberly’s disrespect for the rule of law in her sham rules and sham hearings, fraud upon the court and other violations of law too numerous to list, caused, conspired, contributed to the deprivation of plaintiff’s constitutional and statutory rights.

2.  Defendant Alan Miles 

First Cause of Action:

a. Violation of an attorney’s oath RCW 2.48.210

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.
ii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law caused, conspired, contributed to the deprivation of plaintiff’s’ constitutional and statutory rights.
iii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law is a violation of RCW 18.130.180, professional misconduct, official misconduct among other violations noted below.
Second Cause of Action:

b. Criminal Code, Harassment RCW 10.14.030

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.
ii. Defendants’ course of conduct appears designed to alarm, annoy, or harass the petitioner;
iii. Defendants’ course of conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with the plaintiff's privacy or the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive living environment for the plaintiff;
Third Cause of Action:
f. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.72 Perjury and interference with official proceedings and RCW 42.20.040 – False Report
i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.
ii  Defendant, in the course of one or more official proceedings, makes inconsistent material statements under oath: Example: First Miles claims an adequate and speedy remedy was available to Plaintiff. Then Miles argued the administrative remedy, which Plaintiff was pursuing, should be dismissed for lack of jurisdiction. One or both are lies and both caused a material and adverse consequence to plaintiff right to unnecessary delay and to petition for a redress of grievances – in addition to other damages discussed within the records cited above together with the facts offered as proof.

iii . Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in perjury and interference with official proceedings.
3. Defendants M. Karlynn Haberly, Alan Miles. 

a. First Cause of Action:

i. Criminal Code, RCW 4.24.510-525 … anti SLAAP statute.

ii. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

iii. Defendant’s sham application of CR 12(f), Order, Sept 14, 2012, is intended to censure, chill plaintiff’s constitutional and statutory rights.

iv. Court Rules have no precedent value over constitutional or statutory rights.

v. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to denying plaintiff’s ‘good faith’ communication as protected by the anti SLAAP statute.

4. Defendant Kay Slonim 

First Cause of Action:

i. Violation of law RCW 34.05.461(4),(8)(a)

ii. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

iii. Defendant’s failure to address plaintiff’s replies to defendant Miles’ motions, defendant’s failure to cite the facts in any ‘reasonable manner’ are all violations of defendant Slonim’s obligations prescribed by law and cause unnecessary proceedings.

iv. Defendant’s disrespect for the rule of law caused, conspired, contributed to the deprivation of plaintiff’s’ constitutional and statutory rights.

v. Defendants’ ultra vires conduct is a violation of RCW 34.05.461(4), (8)(a). 
Second Cause of Action:

i Criminal Code, Violation of RCW 9A.72 Perjury and tampering with evidence and RCW 42.20.040 – False Report.

ii Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.
iii Defendant, in the course of one or more official proceedings makes inconsistent material statements under oath, 

iv Defendant knowingly presents false statements when she said, ruling page 3, ¶4, (EX A28), “Here William Scheidler filed a Declaration under penalty of perjury. The declaration, however, set forth no facts that contradict the facts material to the interpretation and application of RCW 84.36.383(5).” When in fact Scheidler refuted the claims of Alan Miles and James Avery. This creates an issue of fact per RCW 4.40.010. Additionally Plaintiff Scheidler had submitted a list of 27 exhibits and performed the lawful calculation under controlling law that is at issue and discussed in Scheidler’s 30-page declaration, which he signed under penalty of perjury August 14, 2012 on page 30. Defendant Slonim never addressed these facts, the law and the differences between the law and the differences between plaintiff’s lawful calculations and Defendants Miles and Avery’s sham calculations.

v Defendant Slonim’s sham standard for her perjured statement is a corruption of court precedent for ‘summary judgment’ and violates RCW 4.40.010. The true standard is that defendants Miles and Avery and Slonim must address the facts already part of the record, which they had not. Scheidler was under no obligation to respond until Miles and Avery addressed all the facts in the record.

vi “A summary judgment motion under CR 56(c) can be granted only if the pleadings, affidavits, depositions, and admissions on file demonstrate there is no genuine issue as to any material fact, and that the moving party is entitled to judgment as a matter of law. BARRIE v. HOSTS OF AM., INC., 94 

HYPERLINK "http://www.mrsc.org/mc/courts/supreme/094wn2d/094wn2d0640.htm" \l "094wn2d0640"
Wn.

HYPERLINK "http://www.mrsc.org/mc/courts/supreme/094wn2d/094wn2d0640.htm" \l "094wn2d0640"
2d 640, 642, 618 P.2d 96 (1980).  WILSON v. STEINBACH 98 Wn.2d 434, 656 P.2d 1030 TA \l "WILSON v. STEINBACH 
98 Wn.2d 434, 656 P.2d 1030" \s "WILSON v. STEINBACH 98 Wn.2d 434, 656 P.2d 1030" \c 1 .
vii Defendant’s disrespect for the rule of law caused, conspired, contributed (culpability RCW 9A.08) to the deprivation of plaintiff’s constitutional and statutory rights.

viii Defendant Slonim’s disrespect for the rule of law is a violation of RCW 9A.72; RCW 34.05.461(4), (8)(a); RCW 42.20.040 and established court precedent. 
ix Defendant Slonim’s disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in perjury and interference with official proceedings. 

5. Defendants James Avery, Alan Miles, M.Karlynn Haberly, Kay Slonim

First Cause of Action:

a. Civil Rights Act, Title 42 U.S.C BB 1983 and 1985.

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law in its sham application, its ultra vires conduct, sham hearings, sham rulings, fraud upon the court and other violations of law too numerous to list, caused, conspired, contributed to the deprivation of plaintiff’s’ constitutional and statutory rights. 

iii. Defendants subjected Plaintiff and caused and created the environment to deprive him of his rights covered in the Civil Rights Act due to their unlawful procedures and unlawful guidelines that purport to carryout WA Art. 7, Sec. 10 via RCW 84.36.381, that resulted in 4-years of unnecessary litigation – violation of plaintiff’s Art. 1, Sec 10 rights, and in violation of other constitutional and statutory rights too numerous to list.

iv. Defendants sham rules and policies permit its employees under the color of law to execute their known policy to deprive plaintiff of his constitutional and statutory rights-- documented by defendant’s instructions and calculations.

v. What is noticeably missing from their policies, rules and training is the constitutional protections entitled to all citizens which would prevent harm from occurring.
Second Cause of Action:

b. Civil Rights Act, Title 18 U.S.C BB 241 and 242.

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law in its sham application, its ultra vires conduct, sham hearings, fraud upon the court and other violations of law too numerous to list, caused, conspired, contributed to the deprivation of plaintiff’s’ constitutional and statutory rights.

iii. As a matter of polices and rules, DEFENDANTS subjected Plaintiff and caused and created the environment to deprive him of his rights covered in the Civil Rights Act due to their official and unofficial procedures and guidelines.

iv. Defendants sham rules and policies permit its employees under the color of law to execute their known policies to deny plaintiff and plaintiff’s class, constitutional rights and statutory protections of law.

v. What is noticeably missing from their policies, rules and training is the constitutional protections entitled to all citizens.
Third Cause of Action

c. U.S. Const. First Amendment Violations/WA Art. 1, Sec. 5

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff’s caused, conspired, contributed to the deprivation of plaintiff’s’ constitutional free speech rights.

iii. Defendants’ state rules, polices, procedures and training condone, practice, facilitates and collaborates with free speech discrimination covered in the first amendment when they wantonly coerce Scheidler from making lawful entries upon the exemption application by the very nature that the application is incompatible with Scheidler’s statutory requirement. Scheidler’s freedom to express his free speech rights entitled by the US Constitution and required by state statue is restricted by defendants’ scheme.

iv. The actions of defendants have been a deliberate attempt to suppress Scheidler’s inclination toward or expression of his duty under RCW 84.36.381, and have forced certain false statements from him for the purpose of disqualifying him for a statutory right he would otherwise be entitled.

Fourth Cause of Action:
d. U.S. Const. Fourth Amendment Violations/WA Const. Art.1 Sec. 3; 

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to the deprivation of plaintiff’s constitutional and statutory rights to privacy. 

iii. Defendants have no rules, policies or training of its employees to protect the public of illegal intrusion by defendants into the private affairs of citizens.

iv. Defendants and its employees do not know as a matter of law that searches and seizures beyond a statutory need in investigation of a persons finances are governed by the same principles as other searches and seizures at a home.

v. Defendants must have rules, policies and training for its employees that one’s awareness of his or her right to refuse consent to warrantless entry is relevant to the issue of voluntariness.

vi. Defendants’ coercive and intimidating behavior supports a reasonable belief that compliance is compelled in excess of an administrative need.  Coercion can be mental as well as physical.

vii. Consent to warrantless entry must be voluntary and not the result of duress or coercion.  Lack of intelligence, not understanding the right not to consent, or trickery invalidate voluntary consent.

viii. Defendants do not have policies or rules that protects Plaintiff from such abuses.

ix. Defendants must have policies and rules that financial information demanded are “seizures” under the Fourth Amendment.  Seizure is unconstitutional without court order or exigent circumstances.  Court order obtained based on knowingly false information violates Fourth Amendment.

x. Defendants and its employees implemented intimidation tactics to gain financial information using trickery.

xi. Search and Seizures reasonableness depends on not only when a seizure is made, but also how it is carried out.
Fifth Cause of Action:
e. Ninth Amendment Violations and Fourteenth Amendment Violations; WA Constitution Art. 1, Sec. 3,

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, by its sham procedures, fraud upon the court and in other altra vires conduct, conspired, contributed to the deprivation of plaintiff’s constitutional and statutory rights. 

iii. In all of its policies, rules, official and unofficial procedures, the due process rights of the Plaintiff are violated.

iv. Defendants’ whole entire procedure on how the qualification process occurs violates the procedural due process rights of plaintiff and the Class.

v. Defendants’ caused, conspired, and contributed to deprive the plaintiff of a pre deprivation hearing as evident by the harms committed.

vi. Defendants have circumvented the due process of adjudication and lacks jurisdiction 

vii. Defendants have over stepped their power and authority.

viii. Defendants directed the unconstitutional deprivation and was the moving force behind the deprivation of rights and was responsible for causing unconstitutional behavior on the part of Defendants’ employees.

Sixth Cause of Action:
f. Seventh amendment violation – civil trials; WA Const. Art. 1, Sec. 21.

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendants do not protect the Constitutional rights of Plaintiff. Defendants trample on the rights of plaintiff and systematically go out of their way to avoid having their conduct exposed to the light of day as a jury trial would ensure.

iii. As a matter of policy and rules, defendants deprive plaintiff of a jury trial. 

iv. A sham proceeding does not constitute due process.  DEFENDANTS are all engaged in a fraud, which denies the Plaintiff his right to a jury trial.

6. Defendants James Avery, Alan Miles, M.Karlynn Haberly, Kay Slonim

First Cause of Action:

a. Criminal Code, RCW 4.24.510-525 … anti SLAAP statute.

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendant’s sham application of CR 12(f) is intended to censure, chill plaintiff’s constitutional and statutory rights

iii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff’s caused, conspired, contributed to denying plaintiff’s ‘good faith’ communication as protected by the anti SLAAP statute.
Second Cause of Action:

b. Criminal Code, RCW 4.96.010 Tortious conduct of local governmental entities.

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendants ultra vires rules, polices, procedures and training condone, practice, facilitates and collaborates with free speech discrimination covered in the first amendment when they wantonly coerce Scheidler from making lawful entries upon the exemption application by the very nature that the application is incompatible with Scheidler’s statutory requirement. Scheidler’s freedom to express his free speech rights entitled by the US Constitution and required by state statue is restricted by defendant’s scheme.

iii. Defendants treats Plaintiff differently than other applicants based solely upon a category of the Classes IRS 1040 entries. Defendants single out individuals who treat their savings in one particular way from the way others treat their savings.

iv. Defendants’ state rules, polices, procedures and training are unconstitutional because they will decide what types of personal ‘assets’ are countable and what assets are uncountable without statutory justification.

v. Defendants’ use of the term “qualification” is unconstitutional because the public perception of that designation implies validity even though the method DEFENDANTS uses to ‘qualify’ is illegal.

vi. The actions of defendants have been a deliberate attempt to suppress Scheidler’s inclination toward or expression of his duty under RCW 84.36.381, and have been an attempt to force certain false statements from him for the purpose of disqualifying him for a statutory right he would otherwise be entitled. 

vii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to tortious conduct of local governmental entities.
Third Cause of Action:
c. Criminal Code, RCW 84.36.381 The Senior/disabled person property tax program 

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. Defendants disrespect for the rule of law, in disregard of their public duty and in disregard to their duty to plaintiff devised a sham program with the intent to hide and or deny plaintiff his constitutional and statutory rights. See record on review from the BoTA. 
iii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to hide and or deny the ‘true’ Senior/disabled person property tax program.

Fourth Cause of Action:
d. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.60.030 Obtaining a signature by deception or duress. Exhibits A2, A3.

i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.
ii. In all of its policies, rules, official and unofficial procedures, the due process rights of the Plaintiff are violated.

iii. The whole entire procedure orchestrated by these defendants violates the procedural and substantive due process rights of the Plaintiff.

iv. The Plaintiff were denied a pre deprivation hearing.

v. These defendants have in effect created their own “Exemption Law” and “judicial procedures” which are illegal. 

vi. Defendants denying Plaintiff’s or any other citizen the safeguards against arbitrary and capricious conduct, they have denied the Plaintiff’s due process rights and the right and freedom to pursue life, liberty and the pursuit of happiness.

vii. Defendants have over stepped their power and authority as an agency to impose penalties, by making law and by forcing plaintiff to engage in activities under duress that are unlawful. 

viii. Defendants’ also failed to comply with RCW 84.36.385. Defendants and all of its employees willfully used information for an improper purpose that was obtained under fraudulent criteria.

ix. Defendant directed the unconstitutional deprivation and was the moving force behind the deprivation of rights and was responsible for causing unconstitutional behavior on the part defendants’ employees. 

x. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to Obtaining a signature by deception or duress.
Sixth Cause of Action:
e. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.60.050 False certification and RCW 42.20.040-050 False Report/certification
i. Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii. As a matter of policy and rules, defendants condone and allow its employees under the color of law to use known false statements and to fabricate sham instructions that produce false results that are then certified by defendants employees. 

iii. Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to False certification and false report. 

Seventh Cause of Action:
g. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.72 Perjury and tampering with evidence and RCW 42.20.040-50 False Report/certification.
i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.
ii Defendant, in the course of one or more official proceedings, a person makes inconsistent material statements under oath, 

iii Defendants knowingly presents false physical evidence – sham instructions and sham calculations. Exhibits A3, A6, A7, R1

iv. Defendants’ use of the term “qualification” is unconstitutional because the public perception of that designation implies validity even though the method defendant uses to ‘qualify’ is illegal.

iv Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in perjury and interference with official proceedings and false report/certification.
Eighth Cause of Action:
h. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.80.010 Abuse of Office and RCW 42.20 misconduct of public officer.
i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants intentionally commits an unauthorized act under color of law; and intentionally refrains from performing a duty imposed upon him or her by law. 
iii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in abuse of office and misconduct of public officer.
Ninth Cause of Action:
i. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.76 Rendering criminal assistance
i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants acted with the intent to prevent, hinder, or delay the apprehension or prosecution of another persons – Alan Miles and James Avery, for their violations of law and oath of office.

iii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in rendering criminal assistance.
Tenth Cause of Action:  

j. Criminal Code, RCW 9.72 Perjury; RCW 9.38 False Representation; RCW 42.20.040 False Report; 

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in perjury and False report and false certification and representation re title.

Eleventh Cause of Action:  

k. Criminal Code RCW 9.73 Violating right of Privacy;

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in violating right of privacy  

Twelfth Cause of Action: 

l. Criminal Code RCW 9.81 Subversive activities; RCW 9A.68 Bribery and Corrupt influence. 

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the constitution of the United States and the State of Washington and in disregard for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in a revolution to alter our form of government and is subversive activities.

Thirteenth Cause of Action: 

m. Criminal Code RCW 9.94A Criminal street gang;

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in conduct of a criminal street gang.

Fourteenth Cause of Action: 

n. Criminal Code, RCW 9.101 Criminal Street gang;

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in conduct of a criminal street gang.
Fifteenth Cause of Action: 

o. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.28 Criminal attempt/Criminal conspiracy; 

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in criminal attempt/criminal conspiracy
Sixteenth Cause of Action: 

p. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.82 Criminal profiteering formerly Racketeering; 

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in criminal profiteering formerly racketeering.
Seventeenth Cause of Action:

q. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.84.030(a) Public disturbance;

i  Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in public disturbance
Eighteenth Cause of Action: 

r. RCW 18.130.180 Professional Misconduct; 

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in professional misconduct.
Nineteenth Cause of Action: 

s. Violations of RCW 34.05 Part V Judicial Review and Civil Enforcement.

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full. 
ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired, contributed to engage in violations of administrative procedures
Twentieth Cause of Action: 

t. Criminal Code, RCW 9A.08 Culpability;

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired and contributed to these violations and are culpable.
Twenty-first Cause of Action

u. Violation of 42 U.S. Code 12132 – Discrimination against individuals with disabilities. 

i Plaintiff incorporates all the preceding and foregoing paragraphs as if set fourth in full.

ii Defendants’ sham procedures, sham hearings, ultra vires conduct is designed to discriminate against individuals with disabilities by creating a false program that is specific to disabled individuals which alters the qualifications for a disabled individual to participate in his rightful Article 7, Section 10 exemption. 

iii Defendants’ disrespect for the rule of law, in disrespect for the rights of plaintiff caused, conspired and contributed to violations of 42 USC 12132.

Relief: Fees and Costs


In addition to the damages and claims for relief due plaintiff individually and noted in plaintiff’s “Complaint” filed October 2, 2012, plaintiff request an award of cost and fees under 42 US Code 1988 and RCW 4.84. 


Plaintiff request the Court mandate a special prosecutor to address those issues of substantial public importance raised by the pleadings.


I, the undersigned, attest that the foregoing information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Signed this October 23, 2012,

_


William Scheidler

Plaintiff 

1515 Lidstrom Place E

Port Orchard, WA  98366

360-769-8531

billscheidler@wavecable.com






PAGE  
   Amended complaint
Page 17


